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TECHNICAL INFORMATION NOTICE 09-39
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE HEADQUARTERS WASHINGTON DC
1015 AM EDT MON JUN 1 2009

TO: NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE /INWS/ OFFICES
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION /FAA/ USERS
FAMILY OF SERVICES /FOS/ SUBSCRIBERS
OTHER USERS OF NWS AVIATION FORECASTS

FROM: CYNTHIA ABELMAN
CHIEF...AVIATION SERVICES BRANCH

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF 30-HOUR TERMINAL AERODROME
FORECAST /TAF/ FOR GUAM INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
/PGUM/ EFFECTIVE AUGUST 19 2009

EFFECTIVE 0000 UNIVERSAL COORDINATED TIME /UTC/ AUGUST 19
2009...TAFS FOR GUAM INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT /PGUM/ WILL BE
VALID FOR 30 HOURS. THIS IS AN INCREASE FROM THE PRESENT
24-HOUR VALID PERIOD.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS TECHNICAL INFORMATION
NOTICE...PLEASE CONTACT:

GENEVIEVE MILLER
METEOROLOGIST IN CHARGE
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
3232 HUENEME RD

BARRIGADA GU 96913
671-472-0950
GENEVIEVE.MILLER@NOAA.GOV

NATIONAL SERVICE CHANGE NOTICES ARE ONLINE AT /USE LOWER CASE LETTERS/:
HTTP://WWW.WEATHER.GOV/OS/NOTIF.HTM
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